



Linda M.
Zabel/US-Corporate/3M/US
01/09/2008 02:27 PM

To Jean B. Sweeney/AT-Austin/3M/US@3M-Corporate
Michael A. Santoro/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate
William M. Nelson/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate
cc Betty M. Hawk/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate
Paula M. Tamanaha/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate
bcc

Subject 3M Woodbury Water Meeting - Monday, January 7, 2008

I was contacted yesterday by a manager in building 236 whose employee attended the 3M meeting about the Woodbury water. There was a statement made at the meeting that the employee became very concerned about and felt compelled to discuss with his manager who informed me. The statement was something to the effect that '3M no longer produces PFOA, PFOS and PFBA.' The part that is of concern to the employee is the PFBA. The fact is, 3M continues to generate PFBA in fairly large quantities in Cordova as a by-product that is a constituent in our waste water that is directly discharged into the Mississippi River.

This may be a matter of semantics, however, I promised to pass on the concern.

Regards,
Linda

Linda M. Zabel
Manager, Environmental, Health, Safety and Regulatory
Master Black Belt, Six Sigma
Materials Resource Division
3M Center, 223-6S-07
St. Paul, MN 55144
Tel: 651-736-5484
Fax: 651-733-1570

**Exhibit
2742**

State of Minnesota v. 3M Co.,
Court File No. 27-CV-10-28862

3M_MN00567706

2742.0001